# PFPS ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

## MEETING MINUTES

#### NOVEMBER 3, 2022 @ 6:30 PM AT SCHOOL RM. (226)

- 1. Prayer
- 2. School Update Dr. Harrington
- Just finished up the accreditation process. This was long overdue since the last one was back when they were still the two legacy schools.

### 3. Athletics' Update- Mr. Goda

- Fall sports are going well.
- Nov 15- Parent meeting in the gym for winter sports.
- Nov 28- Winter sports season starts
- Looking for ski coach
- Winter sport schedules- coming soon
- Both Girls and Boys Soccer teams and the Golf team all won the respective leagues in the Fall, so PFBC will contribute towards the purchase of an apparel item (whatever each team decides).

#### 4. Booster Club Updates:

- ❖ Treasurer Kate Day Balance of \$8096 as of October 21, 2022
- Spirit Wear Committee- Kim O'Leary (& Tina)
  - Pink shirts were a big seller this fall
  - "Practice Tees" for all sports have been ordered for all sports.
  - ➤ Winter hats- arriving soon
  - ➤ Blankets are in
  - Sweatshirts are due in before the holidays
- Player Development Committee- Melanie Kornacki
  - Each sport has a parent representative
  - Melanie is educating them on the new reimbursement process and making sure information is shared regarding the Sports Recognition Event.
- Banquet Committee- TBA
- Concession Committee Tina Wegrzyn (concession shopping)
  - Sign-Up Genius is working well and kids have been volunteering.
  - > Fall sports season has generated some good revenue, but it will drop off in the winter and spring sports seasons.

- > Concessions stand will be open on Saturday night for the soccer state playoff games
- > Nov 21 & 22- Western Mass Senior All Star Games to be held at PFPS, so we will open the concession stand both nights

#### 5. Important items:

- Approval of the September 14, 2022, Meeting Minutes- APPROVED
- Fall Sports Recognition Night: Event will be held Sunday Nov 20th
  - 1. Actual invite will appear in Cardinal Catch-Up (send image to Wendy Harrington).
  - 2. Start off in the theater:start off with slideshow showcasing all sports, introduce coaches, teams, overall highlights/milestones of the season, acknowledge higher levels of play
  - 3. Pins, certificates, varsity letters and trophies- distributed in breakout rooms. Families are free to leave after their team wraps up in their assigned breakout space.
  - 4. Appreciation gifts for all coaches
  - 5. Cardinal cookie from Koffee Kup & senior ornament available on the way out
- Vote of Food Purchase for Fall Sports Recognition Night- cookies from Koffee Kup
- Review the updated procedure for team reimbursement requests.- tabled for next meeting/Kate Day not present
- Data needed for the End of the Year Report.- tabled for next meeting/Nicole M & Kate D not present and need data from business office reports & receipts.

Booster Club Meeting started at 6:35 pm Booster Club Meeting ended at 8:01 pm

<u>Attendance</u>: Dr. Harrington, Mr. Goda, Katie O'Sullivan, Kristen Koziol, Kim O'Leary, Tina Wegrzyn